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December 12, 1966 . _ - : . - OE 

ad Soa -109060 — H 4 } 1 

f  gp-20 SOO oe 
: Mrs. Robert Johnson . 

* -- 48. South 33rd Street 
Camden, New Jersey 08105... _ 

~,/ 

Dear Mra. ‘Johnson: 
} Je2 |e ? 5 , 

Mr. Hoover read your letter of December Sth. 

  

He asked me to advise you that information contained 

in our files is maintained as confidential in accordance with regula- 

tions of the Department of Justice and is furnished to authorized 

heads of United States Government agencies only. 

The protection of the President is not within the 

      

oo primary responsibilities of the FBI and Is a function of the Secret" 

Service. Accordingly, a copy of your letter is being referred to 

4 that agency for any help it may render. . 

4 . Sincerely yours, | i. - 5. 

aE * 15) fit Gonku, , ote 

- cl OFe is gs. Helen W. Gand . % i S 
ss ‘Belen W. y = ow 

fe Secretary ~ ® 

ss
 

NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable in Bufiles. In view of the 

tenor of her letter, it is felt a reply over Miss Gandy's signature is 

warranted..: A copy of the incoming is being sent by form to the Secret 

Service.*’ «° =.” oh . . 
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